

Kevin M. Taylor, MBA, CFE

Principal

Mr. Taylor is a Principal at Torrey Partners and is responsible for providing discovery assistance, causation analysis, damage quantification analysis, and forensic accounting/fraud investigations on matters involving complex business, wage and hour, economic, bankruptcy, and marital dissolution issues.

Mr. Taylor's industry experience includes financial services, healthcare, insurance, government, professional services, manufacturing, environmental, construction, real estate, and small business.

In addition, Mr. Taylor develops custom software applications and data management solutions; and provides data development, recovery, conversion, management, integration, analysis and reporting services to clients.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

2011 to present	Torrey Partners	Principal
2006 to 2011	LECG	Senior Managing Consultant
1999 to 2006	Mack Barclay Inc.	Director
1994 to 1999	Tucker Alan, Inc.	Principal
1990 to 1994	Peterson Consulting, L.P.	Senior Consultant
1986 to 1990	U-Haul International, Inc.	Accountant

EDUCATION

Master of Business Administration, Arizona State University, 1990
Bachelor of Science in Accounting, Northeast Missouri State University, 1986

Extended studies in computer technology

CERTIFICATIONS AND LICENSES

Certified Fraud Examiner

MEMBERSHIPS IN PROFESSIONAL ORGANIZATIONS

Association of Certified Fraud Examiners